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REPRESENTATION

For Claimant, Joan Welskopf, Peter Cella, Esq. of the law firm of Duignan &
Calla and Susan M. Perkins, Esq, of the law fimm of Susan N. Perkina, P.C.

For Respondents, Jamney Montgamery Scott, Inc. ("dMS") anxd Mortimer Goldman
("Goldman®), Martin S. Bexrglasg, BEaq.

CASE TKFCEMATTON

Statement of Claim was filed on September 16, 1991.
Claimant's Sulbmission Agreement was signed ocn August 23, 1991.

Joint Statement of Answar was filed by Regpondents oo Novembexr 21, 1991.
JMS' Submission Agresment was signed oo Novembex 4, 1991,
Goldman's Sulmission Agreement was signed cn November 4, 1991,

EEARTNG TNECRMATION
Pre-Hearing Conferences: June 4, 1992 - One session.
Hearing Dates/Bearing Seesions:
August 11, 1992 - Two sesaions
August 12, 1992 - Two sessions.

Heaxring Iocation: MNational Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.'s offices
located at 33 Whitehall Street, New York, New York.

CASE_SUMMARY
Claimant alleges that she is farty—eight years old, single, jewel designer
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with no background or experience in securities or securities investment.
Claimant. states that in 1986 she placed $6,000.00 in a money market fund
through Goldman who was a family acguaintance employed by Thamson McKimmon
Securities in 1986 and that her investment cbjectives were preservati
capital and capital appreciation. Claiamnt further states that in 198
had suffered a nervous breakdown and had beem briefly institutional .
Claimant states that in December, 1987, she received a windfall inheritance
of $175,000.00 and that she turned over the entire inhaeritance to Goldman
through 1987, 1988 and 1389.

Claimant alleges that in 1988, Goldman induced her to sign a margin and
cpticns account agreements and failed to informed her of the risk asscciated
with cpticns and margin., Claimant also alleges that Goldman deliberately
misrepresented and inflated Claimant's financial position, trading experience
and investment cbjectives. Claimant states that when Goldman becams emplcoyed
by IMS, he transferred Claimant's account axi opened similar accoumts there
as well. Claimant states that she camplained to management recarding losses
when she began to sustain, but to no avail.

Claimant alleges that JMS, among other things, failed to supervise Goldman as
required by Article III, Secticn 27 of tha NASD Rules of Fair Practice.
Claimant also alleges that JMS violated Article III, Section 18 of the NASD
Rules of Fair Practice axl Section 10(b) and 20 of the Securities Ewchange
Act of 1934, 15, U.S.C. Sections 784 (b), 78t, and Rules 1l0b-5, 17 C.F.R.
Section 240.10b-5 thereundesx.

Respondents deny each and every allegation of wrongdoing set forth in the
Statement of Claim, Respondents state that if Claimant had psychological
problems, it wms mild. Respondents also state that amy losses sustained by
Claimant was ag a result of her ovmn conduct. Respaxients state that Claimant
lived beyorxd her and attesmpted to sustain her excessive lifestyle
through aggressive but ultimately unsuccessful securities trading..
Respadents further state that Goldman suggestad a small amwmt of aggressive
trading to allow her to sustain Claimant's lifestyle and that Claimant
unilaterally increased the level of trading. Regpondents allege that
Claimant was advised of the increased risk and she chose to pursue the
investment. Goldmen alleges that Claimant often brought him "stock tips®
that she bhad received fram friends and relatives. Respondenta further allege
that Clabmamt withdrew $5,300.00 from her accouomt and invested it with Stuart .
james, Inc., a now-defunct "penny stock™ broker. Respondents also allege
that Claimmmt withdrew over $65,000.00 from her account.

IR e
Claimant requests that the panel award her the followind:

1) $68,758.47, for trading lossaes;
2) 0 $13,259.79 for camissicna paid;
3}  $15,750.00 for lost profits for two and a half years at nine
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percent (9%);

4) $50,000.00 as punitive damages;

5) Intarest at a rate of nine percent (9%) on tha total award from
Jamuary, 1969 to the date of payment;

6) attomeys' and expert witness fees;

7) such other and further relief as the panel deems fair and
equitable.

Raspendents request that the claim be dismissed in its entirety and that all
costs relating to this arbitration should be assessed againgt Claimant,

OTEER ISSUES OCMSIDERED XD DECIDED
L ]

The parties have agreed that the Jmrd in this matter may be executed in
counterpart copims or that a handwritten, signad leeard may be entered. In
either case, the parties have agreed to receive conformed copies of the
Avard while the originals remain on file with the NASD.

After cousidering the pleadings, the testimony and the evidence presented at
the hearing, the undersigned arbitratocr bas decided in full and final
resolution of the issues submitted for determinaticn as followe:

1. Respondents, M5 anxxi Goldman, are hereby jointly and severally
liable to Claimant and shall pay her TENTY THO THXSED FIVE HEDRED
DOLIARS D N0 CErS (§22,500.00), inclusive of interest;

2. The claim for punitive damages is denied;

3. The claim for attorneys' and expext feas is denied.

DOERL S

Pursuant to Section 43(c) of tha Code of Arbitration Procedure, the following

1. Forum fesa in ths amoumt of $3,300.00 for 1 pre-hearing conference
at $300.00 per conference amxi 4 hearing sessicns at $750.00 per sessicm are
assassed and shall be borns by J4S;

2. C(laimant is assessed $200.00 non-refundable filing fee;

3. Claiment deposited $950.00 and shall receive a refumd of §750.00;

4. Respondent JMS shall satisfy the assessment by reimbursing Claimsnt
$750.00 and by remitting the balance, $2,550.00 to the NASD.
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Fees are payable to tha National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.

Concurring Arbitrator's Signature

Jea»@c{ f:tvv’a.ﬁ
Romeo J. « BEad.
Public Pamelist

Date of Decigion: Saptember 14, 1992




STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK S.8.:

On this /; day of September 1992, before me perscnally appeared
ROMEO J. BARROS, BSQ. known and known to me to be the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and he
duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same. .
'iﬁff
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Fees are payable to the Natiomal Association of Securitiee Dealers, Inc.

Cencurring Arbitrator's Signature

oot . k’é(f\/t-fv

Lawrence L. Halpern
Industry Panelist

Date of Decisicao

_ September 14, 1992




STATE QOF WNEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK s.8.:

WL
on this // Tday of September 1992, before me personally appeared
LAWRENCE L. HALPERN known and known to me to beythe individual
described in and who executed the foregoing igstrument and he
duly acknowledged to me that he executed the s

DAVID D. KESSLER
Netary Pubiic, State of New York
MNa 2a-21G1g
Qualified 1 Nassau Counry

Commission Expiras 7/3!/f}
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Fees are payable to the Naticmal Associaticn of Securities Dealers, Inc.

Concurring Arbitrator's Signature

Data of Decision:

September 14, 1992




STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY QF NEW YORK s.85.:

B
On this # day of September 1992, before me personally appeared
HARVEY BARRISON, ESQ. known and known to me to pe the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and he
duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

LISAM, BLUES EIR
Natapy Pyblic, State of Naw R

No. -4€ 52 .
&;uahn'edﬁ Qﬁﬁ%{'ﬁ




